



DR. ANAS ALI AL-QUDAH

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, FINTECH, BANKING AND FINANCE

📍 Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates
41009

☎ +971 5 0589 7105 UAE
+962 7 7771 7006 Jordan

✉ d_anas_alqudah@yahoo.com
anas.alqudah@ect.ac.ae

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Business faculty with over 13 years of successful experience in teaching, research, and community service. Recognized consistently for performance excellence and contributions to success in teaching effectiveness, research, consultancy, and community services. Demonstrated leadership ability and ingenuity in developing and conducting academic and professional courses/programs.

EXPERIENCE

Dean - The Faculty of Business, 06/2022 - Present **Liwa College**, Abu Dhabi, **UAE**

- The Dean provides administrative service and technical assistance to Faculties. Assist the College in strengthening instructional programs through strategically planned, standards-based approach with a focus on narrowing achievement gaps. The incumbent provides strategic leadership for critical functions that enables the alignment of faculty objectives with the organizational strategy of the College. Lead all faculty related functions for the College through the development of targeted relationships with faculty, as well as on-going management and optimization of processes and procedures. Ensures that faculty work collaboratively with program leadership to design, develop, execute, and assess strategies to realize programmatic objectives. He/she also manages and oversees the execution of all facets of operations needed for the delivery of academic programs and curricula at the specific campus.

Head of The Accounting and Finance Department, 09/2020 - 06/2023 **Liwa College of Technology**, Abu Dhabi, **UAE**

- The Academic Department Head is responsible for ensuring the proper management and educational focus of the department's staff, physical equipment, and other resources. Also, some Supervisory Responsibilities such as: Maintains academic excellence by observing, mentoring, and collaborating with faculty, implements university and department policies, conducts performance evaluations that are timely and constructive.

Assistant Professor, 09/2016 - Present

Liwa College of Technology (Formerly: Emirates College of Technology), Abu Dhabi, **UAE**

- A faculty member is responsible for teaching students a wide range of both vocational and academic subjects. As a faculty member, you will teach and impart knowledge to your students and help them with the learning process and knowledge application. Some of the duties that you will perform include collaborating with colleagues in modifying the curriculum, counseling them about learning difficulties, life choices, and personal problems, and writing recommendations to aid students to secure internships or jobs. You will also participate in activities of professional associations to advance research and standards in the field.

Head of Banking and Finance Department, 09/2014 - 09/2016**Jadara University, Irbid, Jordan**

- The Academic Department Head is responsible for ensuring the proper management and educational focus of the department's staff, physical equipment, and other resources. Also, some Supervisory Responsibilities such as: Maintains academic excellence by observing, mentoring, and collaborating with faculty, implements university and department policies, conducts performance evaluations that are timely and constructive.

Assistant Professor, 09/2012 - 09/2014**Jadara University, Irbid, Jordan**

- A faculty member is responsible for teaching students a wide range of both vocational and academic subjects. As a faculty member, you will teach and impart knowledge to your students and help them with the learning process and knowledge application.

**CORE
QUALIFICATIONS**

- National Accreditation
- International Accreditation
- Academic Institutions and Strategic Planning
- Development of New Programs as per the CAA standards
- Leadership
- Training & Development
- Quantitative & Qualitative Analysis

**ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION**

- **Scopus ID:** <https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57222013626>
- **ResearchGate:** <https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Dranas-Al-Qudah>
- **LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-anas-al-qudah-88a71126/>
- **ORCID:** <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3609-1541>
- **Google Scholar:** <https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=oA8uRWAAAAAJ&hl=en>

EDUCATION

University of Banking and Financial Sciences, Jordan, 2012

Doctor of Philosophy: Financial Management

Ph.D. Financial Management.

Thesis Title: Assessing the Relationship Between Risk and Return in Amman Stock Exchange- ASE.

Arab Academy for Banking and Financial Sciences, Jordan, 2006

Master's Degree: Financial Management

Master's Degree, Financial Management

Thesis Title: Assessing the Relationship Between Risk and Return in Amman Stock Exchange- ASE.

Mut'ah University, Jordan, 2002

Bachelor of Business Administration: Accounting

BBA- Accounting

Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences
Accounting Department

Recent Papers:

- **Al-Qudah, A.A.** and Houcine, A. (2023), "Firms' characteristics, corporate governance, and the adoption of sustainability reporting: evidence from Gulf Cooperation Council countries", *Journal of Financial Reporting and Accounting*, Vol. ahead-of-print No. ahead-of-print. <https://doi.org/10.1108/JFRA-02-2023-0066>.
- **Al-Qudah, A.A.**, Hamdan, A., Al-Okaily, M. et al. The impact of green lending on credit risk: evidence from UAE's banks. *Environ Sci Pollut Res* 30, 61381–61393 (2023). <https://doi.org/10.1007/s11356-021-18224-5>
- Alkhwaldi, A.F., **Al-Qudah, A.A.**, Al-Hattami, H.M., Al-Okaily, M., Al-Adwan, A.S. and Abu-Salih, B. (2023), "Uncertainty avoidance and acceptance of the digital payment systems: a partial least squares-structural equation modeling (PLS-SEM) approach", *Global Knowledge, Memory and Communication*, Vol. ahead-of-print No. ahead-of-print. <https://doi.org/10.1108/GKMC-07-2022-0161>
- Pereira, R.C.A.; Moreira, M.Ã.L.; Costa, I.P.d.A.; Tenório, F.M.; Barud, N.A.; Fávero, L.P.; **Al-Qudah, A.A.**; Gomes, C.F.S.; Santos, M.d. Feasibility of a Hospital Information System for a Military Public Organization in the Light of the Multi-Criteria Analysis. *Healthcare* 2022, 10, 2147. <https://doi.org/10.3390/healthcare10112147>
- Alhaddad, L., Gerged, A.M., Saidat, Z., **Ali Al-Qudah, A.** and Aziz, T. (2022), "Do multiple directorships stimulate or inhibit firm value? Evidence from an emerging economy", *International Journal of Accounting & Information Management*, Vol. 30 No. 4, pp. 546-562. <https://doi.org/10.1108/IJAIM-05-2022-0094>
- Al-Okaily, M., Alqudah, H., **Al-Qudah, A.A.**, Al-Qadi, N.S., Elrehail, H. and Al-Okaily, A. (2022), "Does financial awareness increase the acceptance rate for financial inclusion? An empirical examination in the era of digital transformation", *Kybernetes*, Vol. ahead-of-print No. ahead-of-print. <https://doi.org/10.1108/K-08-2021-0710>
- **Al-Qudah, A.A.**, Al-Okaily, M., Alqudah, G. et al. Mobile payment adoption in the time of the COVID-19 pandemic. *Electron Commer Res* (2022). <https://doi.org/10.1007/s10660-022-09577-1>
- Al-Okaily, M., Alqudah, H.M., **Al-Qudah, A.A.** and Alkhwaldi, A.F. (2022), "Examining the critical factors of computer-assisted audit tools and techniques adoption in the post-COVID-19 period: internal auditors perspective", *VINE Journal of Information and Knowledge Management Systems*, Vol. ahead-of-print No. ahead-of-print. <https://doi.org/10.1108/VJIKMS-12-2021-0311>
- **Al-Qudah, A.A.** (2022). Artificial Intelligence in Practice: Implications for Information Systems Research, Case Study UAE Companies. In: Musleh Al-Sartawi, A.M.A. (eds) *Artificial Intelligence for Sustainable Finance and Sustainable Technology*. ICGER 2021. Lecture Notes in Networks and Systems, vol 423. Springer, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-93464-4_23
- **Al-Qudah, A.A.** and Houcine, A. (2022), "Stock markets' reaction to COVID-19: evidence from the six WHO regions", *Journal of Economic Studies*, Vol. 49 No. 2, pp. 274-289. <https://doi.org/10.1108/JES-09-2020-0477>
- **Anas Ali Al-Qudah**, Manaf Al-Okaily & Hamza Alqudah (2022) The relationship between social entrepreneurship and sustainable development from economic growth perspective: 15 'RCEP' countries, *Journal of Sustainable Finance & Investment*, 12:1, 44-61, <https://doi.org/10.1080/20430795.2021.1880219>

Under Publishing:

- Does COVID-19 outbreak push Saudi crude oil to connect with selected GCC equity market? Insight of Time Varying Linkage- **Computational Economics**- <https://www.springer.com/journal/10614> (2023)
- Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic on FinTech Growth in Jordanian Context: An Empirical Study - **Foresight**- <https://www.emeraldgrouppublishing.com/journal/fs> (2023)
- The Growth of FinTech: Quality Issues and Perceived Risk Perspective in COVID-19 Era. **Competitiveness Review**- <https://www.emerald.com/insight/publication/issn/1059-5422> (2023)
- Capturing symmetrical and asymmetrical volatility in the energy market: Evidence of Covid outbreak tenure - **FIIB Business Review** - <https://us.sagepub.com/en-us/nam/fiib-business-review/journal203492> (2023)

CERTIFICATIONS

- Financial Management Staff Officer - 172 Training hours - *Mississippi State* - **USA**- Keesler Air Force Base (2008)

PUBLISHED BOOKS

- Book Chapter - Springer- book series (LNNS, volume 423)
ISBN: 978-3-030-93464-4 https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-030-93464-4_23
Artificial Intelligence for Sustainable Finance and Sustainable Technology
- Advanced Corporate Finance - LAP LAMBERT Academic Publishing (September 6, 2019) -ISBN-10: 6200305617 ISBN-13: 978-6200305619 - AMAZON:
<https://www.amazon.com/Advanced-Corporate-Finance-World-Deserves/dp/6200305617/ref=sr>
- Special Topics in Financial Management- LAP LAMBERT Academic Publishing (January 15, 2016) -ISBN-10: 3659827010
ISBN-13: 978-3659827013- AMAZON: <https://www.amazon.com/Special-Topics-Financial-Management-AI-Qudah/dp/3659827010/ref=sr>
- Contemporary researches in Banking and Financial Sciences LAP LAMBERT Academic Publishing (October 22, 2015) ISBN-10: 365979659X - ISBN-13 : 978-3659796593 AMAZON: <https://www.amazon.com/Contemporary-Researches-Banking-Financial-Sciences/dp/365979659X>

EDITING SPECIAL ISSUE / GUEST EDITOR

- Electronic Commerce Research- **Springer**- Call for Papers on FinTech Growth During COVID-19- SJR: Q1, ABDC Rating: A, Scopus Ranking: Highest percentile 96% Economics, Econometrics and Finance (miscellaneous)- 01 February / 01 April / 2022. **Role: Guest Editor.**
- Electronic Commerce Research- **Springer**- Call for Papers on Electronic Commerce Technologies in Finance- SJR: Q1, ABDC Rating: A Scopus Ranking: Highest percentile 96% Economics, Econometrics and Finance (miscellaneous) 05 October /2022 - 05 September / 2023. **Role: Managing Guest Editors.**
- Environmental Science and Pollution Research- **Springer**- Call for Papers on Impact of FinTech on Green lending Growth During COVID-19 (FGLG-COVID-19) Scopus (SJR: Q1). April 15, 2022, and close July 15, 2022. **Role: Guest Editor.**

COURSES TAUGHT

Introduction to Financial Management
Principle of Finance
Banking Management
Corporate Finance
Banking legislation
Financial Derivatives
Risk Management & Insurance
Graduation Projects
Computer Application in Banking & Finance
Quantitative Methods
Financial Institutions & Markets
Accounting Information System
Quantitative Methods
Strategic Financial Management
Investment Principle
Financial Analyses
Financial and monetary markets.
Islamic Banking
Macroeconomics
Microeconomics
Accounting Principle (1)
Accounting Principle (2)
Islamic Financial system
Banking & Finance Internship
Financial Information System
Advanced Corporate Finance

LANGUAGES**Arabic:** First Language**English:**

C1

Arabic:

C2

Advanced

Proficient

REFERRALS

- **Prof. Mohamed Dhiaf** - Full Professor of Operations Management, Quality and SCM, President of Liwa College, **LC, UAE** - dhiafmohamed@yahoo.fr (+971 56 262 9091)
- **Dr. Anas Ghazalat** - Associate Professor. Accounting- International accounting. Director's Administrative and Financial Assistant- Arab Open University, **AOU, Jordan**- a_ghazalat@aou.edu.jo (+962 7 9760 5808)
- **Prof. Aktham Issa Al-Maghaireh** - Professor of Finance & Banking, United Arab Emirates University **UAEU, UAE** - a.almaghaireh@uae.ac.ae (+971 50 753 4018)

DRIVING LICENSE

- Jordan - JO
- United States of America - USA
- United Arab Emirates – UAE

RESEARCH GRANT

- IRG-BIT-002-2021- Emirates College of Technology - **Lead Investigator (PI):** Anas Al-Qudah. Title: Online Counterfeit Money Detector (Financial Technologies (Fintech))- 24 Months- **AED 120,000.** (2021-2023).